
 CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA 

1705  MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL 

DECEMBER 2, 2013 

6:30 P.M. 

 

 

                                                                              

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 2.  ROLL CALL / INVOCATION  /  Reverend Charles Jackson / Macedonia Baptist Church 

 

 3.  APPROVE MINUTES:    Council meeting minutes / November 18, 2013   

                                                   Strategic Plan meeting minutes / November 25, 2013 

                                              
PRESENTATION:  Ryan Ramsay / Completion of Eagle Scout Project / Flower Boxes for Olde Towne Daphne  

 

 

4. REPORT STANDING COMMITTEES: 
A. FINANCE COMMITTEE - Conaway  

B. BUILDINGS & PROPERTY  COMMITTEE -  Davis  

C. PUBLIC SAFETY -  Rudicell  

   Review minutes / November 13
th

  

 

   D.     CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  -  Scott  

   E.      PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY  -  LeJeune     

             a.)   Review minutes / November 18
th

  

             b.)   Beautification Committee minutes / November 6
th

  

             c.)   Daphne Museum minutes / November 11
th

  

 

5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  
   A.  Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones  

         Review minutes / June 6
th

   

         Review Summary / November 7
th

  

         Review minutes / November 7
th

 

         Review BZA Members 

 

   B.  Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

   C.  Industrial Development Board – Davis 

         Review minutes / November 25
th

  

 

   D.  Library Board  - Lake  

         Review minutes  / October 14
th

   

 

D. Planning Commission – Scott    

Review minutes / October 24
th

  

Review Summary / November 21
st
 Meeting 

Review Members List  

  

   F.  Recreation Board  -  LeJeune 

         Review minutes / August 14
th

  

         Review minutes / November 13
th

  

 

 

1



 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                      DECEMBER 2, 2013                              PAGE  2 

 

 

 

   G. Utility Board - Fry    

         Review minutes / August 28
th

  

         Review minutes / September 25
th

  

 

 

6.  REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

     A.  Mayors Report      
            Recognize Daphne ROTC Winning Fourth State Championship 

 

     B.  City Attorney’s Report 

     C.  Department Head Comments 

     D.  City Clerk Report 

            

                        

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:   

 

8. RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 
   

  RESOLUTIONS: 

 

NO RESOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

 ORDINANCES:         

 

          2
ND 

READ    
a.)    Rescinding Ordinance 1991-12 / Providing for the Permitting of  

        Massage Parlors within the City Limits of the City of Daphne. . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2013-64  

 

 

 

 9.    COUNCIL COMMENTS        

10.  ADJOURN 
 

2



CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

 

COUNCILWOMAN CONAWAY    PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN RUDICELL     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN LAKE     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN LEJEUNE     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN DAVIS     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT FRY    PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

MAYOR: 

MAYOR HAYGOOD     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

CITY CLERK: 

REBECCA HAYES      PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

CITY ATTORNEY: 

JAY ROSS       PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

3



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e1
 

1.    CALL TO ORDER:  

Council President Fry called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.       

 

2.    ROLL CALL/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Councilman John Lake gave the invocation. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:    

Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott Robin LeJeune; Joe Davis. 

 

Also present:  Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Sarah Toulson, Assistant City Clerk; 

Jay Ross, City Attorney; James White, Fire Chief; Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; 

David McKelroy, Recreation Director; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; Adrienne Jones, 

Community Development Director; David Carpenter, Police Chief; Mike Hinson, Finance 

Director; Tonja Young, Library Director; Angie Phillips, Revenue Officer; Ashley Campbell, 

Environmental Programs Manager; Dorothy Morrison, Beautification Committee and Downtown 

Redevelopment Authority; Doug Bailey, IDB and Downtown Redevelopment Authority; Al 

Guarisco, Village Point Foundation. 

 

Absent: Vickie Hinman, HR Director; Richard Merchant, Building Official; Michael Hoyt, 

Municipal Judge. 

 

3.    APPROVE MINUTES: 

November 4, 2013 Council meeting minutes 

There being no correction to the November 4, 2013 Council meeting minutes the minutes stand 

approved as written. 

 

November 12, 2013 Council Work Session minutes 

There being no corrections to the November 12, 2013 Council Work Session minutes the 

minutes stand approved as written. 

 

November 12, 2013 Strategic Plan minutes 
There were no corrections to the November 12, 2013 Strategic Plan minutes, and the minutes 

stand approved as written. 

 

 

 

4.    REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

      A.   FINANCE COMMITTEE – Conaway 

The November 12
th

 minutes are in the packet.    

 

Treasurers Report / October 31, 2013 / Draft 

Treasurer’s Report totaling $16,026,869.47 

4



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e2
 

Sales & Use Tax Collections / September 30, 2013 / Draft 

Fiscal Year 2013 sales tax collections were  up approximately $582,000. 

 

Lodging Tax Collections / September 30, 2013 / Draft 

Collections for Fiscal Year 2013 appear to be up approximately $30,000 from what was 

budgeted.       

 

Councilwoman Conaway mentioned that Kim Briley won an award for Financial Reporting 

Achievement while Bailey Yelding was the Mayor, and it will be presented to Mrs. Briley at the 

January 21
st
 council meeting. 

 

      B.   BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE -  Davis 

The November 4
th

 meeting minutes are in the packet, and the next meeting will be December 2
nd

.  

 

      C.   PUBLIC SAFETY  COMMITTEE – Rudicell  

The next meeting will be December 11
th

 at 4:30 p.m. 

 

      D.   CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Scott 

No report. 

 

      E.   PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE – LeJeune 

The committee met today, and the next meeting will be December 16
th

.  

 

 

5.    REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMITTSIONS: 

      A.   Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones 

The board will meet December 5
th

 at 6:00 p.m.  The board at the last meeting elected Mr. Willie 

Robison as Chairman and Larry Cooke Vice Chairman. 

   

      B.   Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

There will not be a meeting in November.  The next meeting will be in December. 

 

      C.   Industrial Development Board – Davis 

The next meeting will be November 25
th

 at 6:00 p.m.  They will be considering the By-laws and 

a one, three, and five year strategic plan.  The board needs another member to fill a vacancy at 

the end of December. 

 

      D.   Library Board – Lake 

New monthly computer classes and other instruction include resume writing, intro to ancestry, 

intro to Mango languages and downloading e-books.  The library will close Wednesday, 

November 27
th

 at 5:00 p.m., and the library will be closed November 28
th

, 29
th

 and 30
th

. 

 

5



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e3
 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to re-appoint Jim Bodman  / Term October 1, 2013 – 

September 30, 2017 and Nancy Volovecky / Term October 1, 2013 – September 30, 2017.  

Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

                                                  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

      E.   Planning Commission – Scott 

The next meeting will be Thursday at 5:00 p.m. in the  Council Chambers. 

 

    F.   Recreation Board – LeJeune 

The board met this past week, and the minutes will be in the next packet.  There was a big 

softball tournament this past weekend with a lot of the teams from out of town. 

 

   G.   Utility Board – Fry 

The November meeting has been rescheduled for December 5
th

 at 5 :00 p.m. 

 

6.    REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

       A.  Mayor’s Report 
           a.  Parade Permit / The Fieldhouse / 5K Color Me Run / January 4, 2014   

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Parade Permit for The Fieldhouse / 5K Color 

Me Run / January 4, 2014 .  Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 

                                                MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  

 

Mayor Haygood reported that the City of Daphne is the primary beneficiary of a $6.8 million 

grant that is coming through the Restore Act money, particularly, to improve the D’Olive 

Watershed. He thanked Ashley Campbell for her commitment to the cause.  Ashley along with 

the Mobile Nation Estuary Program, the City of Daphne and Baldwin County have been 

instrumental in the intergovernmental taskforce. It is a wonderful sum of money to address a 

need that the city didn’t have the funding for, and he looks forward to developing a plan, 

implementation and timeline for the project.  He will be reporting back to council at a future 

date. 

 

      B.  City Attorney’s Report 

Mr. Ross requested council adjourn into Executive Session at the end of the meeting to discuss 

pending litigation. 

 

 

 

 

6



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e4
 

     C.   Department Head Comments 

Adrienne Jones – Community Development Director -  reported there will be a public hearing 

on the recommendations from the Sign Committee November 21
st
.  The proposed 

recommendations are on the website. 

 

Richard Johnson – Public Works Director – reported that on November 20
th

 city employees 

will gather at 8:30 a.m. to decorate the Christmas tree in the lobby of city hall, Friday, November 

22
nd

 will be “Light Up Daphne” with the lighting of the Christmas tree and December 7
th

 is the 

Christmas Parade.  He invited all to come an join in the festivities. 

 

Tonja Young – Library Director – reported they will have the Christmas Book Tree again this 

year at the library. 

 

Margret Thigpen – Civic Center Director -  reported the 3
rd

 Annual Holly Jolly Holiday Market 

will be held November 30 – December 1, 2013, adults $3.00 and kids 13 and under free.  There 

will be a wedding expo February 9, 2014. 

 

James White – Fire Chief – reported the Fire Department is collecting Toys for Tots, and drop 

offs are at the fire stations. 

 

David Carpenter – Police Chief – reported there was a break-in at the funeral home and the 

suspect was apprehended the next day.  He also reported on a counterfeit operation where the 

suspects were caught.  He commented that the department did good work while he was gone. 

 

City Clerk Report – Rebecca Hayes –  
 

a. Discuss Appointing a Treasurer  

Council discussed the appointment of a treasurer, and consensus of council was to wait few 

months to make an appointment.  Mr. Ross pointed out that Mrs. Briley will continue to be 

the treasure until another appointment is made.  Council requested that this be on the 

December 2, 2013 council meeting agenda. 

 

b. Rescind appointment of Councilman Joe Davis to the Special Care 

Financing Authority of the City of Daphne  

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to rescind the appointment of Councilman Joe Davis 

to the Special Care Financing Authority of the City of Daphne as an elected official 

cannot serve on the board.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

                                        MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

7



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e5
 

c. Appoint Virginia Moulton as a director to the Special Care Financing 

Authority of the City of Daphne Term /  November 12, 2013 and end at 

noon on November 11, 2019, and confirm appointment of Lee Yokel / Term 

beginning November 15, 2011 and ending November 14, 2017. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to appoint Virginia Moulton to the Special Care 

Financing Authority of the City of Daphne Board of Directors / Term beginning 

November 12, 2013 and ending November 11, 2019, and to confirm the appointment 

of Lee Yokel to the Special Care Financing Authority of the City of Daphne Board of 

Directors / Term beginning November 15, 2011 and ending November 14, 2017.  

Seconded by Councilman Rudicell. 

 

                                     MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

7.    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

No one spoke. 

 

8.    RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

         

       RESOLUTIONS: 

 
a.)  Declaring Certain Property Surplus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2013-54 

 

b.)  Bid Award:  Crowd Control Barricades . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2013-55 

 

c.)  2014 Severe Weather Preparedness Tax Holiday . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2013-56 

 

d.)  Execute TAP Grant Per ALDOT Requirements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2013-57 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Resolutions 2013-54, 2013-55 and 

2013-56.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

                                                MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolutions 2013-54, 2013-55 and 2013-56.  

Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 
                                    MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

8



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e6
 

Add Resolution 2013-57 to Agenda / Execute TAP Grant Per ALDOT Requirements 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to suspend the rules to add to the agenda Resolution  

2013-57.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 
Conaway  Aye    LeJeune   Aye 

Rudicell  Aye    Davis   Aye 

Lake   Aye    Fry   Aye 

Scott   Aye 

 

                                          MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to waive the reading of Resolution 2013-57.  Seconded by 

Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

                                            MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to adopt Resolution 2013-57.  Seconded by Councilwoman 

Conaway. 

 
                                         MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 
       ORDINANCES: 

 
               2ND 

READ    

  a.)   Rezoning:  Christ the King Catholic Church / Main Campus. . . . . . . /Ordinance 2013-62 

  b.)   Rezoning:  Walter J. and Martin L. Pierce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2013-63 

 

 

  1
ST 

READ 

a.) Rescinding Ordinance 1991-12 / Providing for the  

Permitting of Massage Parlors within the City Limits  

of the City of Daphne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2013-64  

 

9



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e7
 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Ordinances 2013-62 and  

2013-63.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

                                    MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis to adopt Ordinance 2013-62.  Seconded by Councilwoman 

Conaway. 

 

                                        MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinance 2013-63.  Seconded by Councilman 

Davis. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to amend Ordinance 2013-63 that ONLY Parcel 1 be 

rezoned to B-2, General Business and Parcel 2 is denied rezoning to B-2, General Business.  

Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 

                                          MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

VOTE ON ORIGINAL MOTION AS AMENDED 

 
 

       MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

ORDINANCE  2013-64 WAS MADE   1
ST

 READ. 
 

 

 

9.    COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
Councilwoman Conaway attended the Veterans Day Celebration, and recognized Mrs. Ellis for her hard 

work on the program.  She was happy to see so many young people participating in the program. 

 

Councilman Lake reported he attended the NLC convention and attended seminars on Economic 

Development. He said Seattle is a walk-able community and used bikes a lot to get around the city. 

 

Councilman Scott thanked Ashley Campbell and all the folks that helped procure the $6.8 

million to restore D’Olive.  He reminded council that Mobile NEP had asked for $10,000, and he 

was in support of this, because he has seen previously where MNEP has brought the city a 

10



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e8
 

million dollar project that helped with Joe’s the Branch project. In the past MNEP did a study of 

the entire watershed, which the city paid $5,000 toward, and it was very expensive costing 

somewhere around $40-$50,000, and came back and reported the results, and that it would be a 

$40 million total project to restore them, and no one had the money to fund the project.  The $6.8 

million will go a long way to help restore the bay.  He asked that when they considered the 

budget next year that they look hard at funding the people that are helping the city.  He thanked 

the Mobile National Estuary Program, and in particular Roberts Swan for working with the city 

and help getting this done.  

 

Councilman Davis  gave kudos to the Veterans Day program, and the youth involvement, and 

especially to the young man who played TAPS, and the young man that sang.  He feels they need 

to grow the program, and they need advocates and partners.  He thinks they need to look at the 

departments and committees to market the city, and be an advocate for Daphne.  He thanked 

Ashley for her hard work on the D’Olive Watershed. 

 

Mayor Haygood – expressed condolences, thoughts and prayers to those in the Midwest who 

have been affected by the tornadoes.  Chief Carpenter talked about some incidences in Daphne 

over the last week, in particular, one of his detectives that was involved in the altercation at the 

hospital with a suspect, and it helps you recognize what a thin line it is between an ordinary day 

and a set of unfortunate events, and he is glad to know that the officer came through with just a 

fractured thumb.  It helps you to really appreciate what the Public Safety officers do for the 

citizens. He commented on the run for Scott Ward and Recycle Day saying they were both well 

done, and he thanked Public Works for their commitment to all the events. Mayor Haygood 

reported that Bayside Academy has won the Volleyball State Championship for the last 12 years. 

He congratulated the coach and the team.  He said that the young people at the Veterans Day 

program did a great job. 

 

Council President Fry said the Veterans Day program was excellent, and he looks forward to 

growing the event.  It was well attended.  He thanked the folks that were involved with the 

program.  He thanked the Boy Scouts for coming to the council meeting.  Councilman Fry 

reminded everyone that the Christmas tree lighting is Friday at 5:30 p.m.  He thanked Richard, 

Tracey, Denise, Michele and all who were involved with the Recycle Day event, and it was a 

good event with good information to get out to the citizens.  He also thanked those involved with 

getting the Restore Act funds, and he knows there will be some great projects to come out of 

those funds that the city really needs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

11



NOVEMBER 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

P
ag

e9
 

 

 

10.   ADJOURN: 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adjourn into Executive Session to discuss pending 

litigation, and the session will last for 30 minutes.  Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 

Jay Ross, the City Attorney certified that the foregoing reason for entering Executive 

Session is according to the Open Meetings Act. 

 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

Conaway  Aye    LeJeune  Aye 

Rudicell  Aye    Davis   Aye 

Lake   Aye    Fry   Aye 

Scott   Aye 

 

                                             MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS, THE MEETING 

ADJOURNEDAT 8:20 P.M. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by,                                       Certification of Presiding Officer, 

         

                                                     

__________________________________  ________________________________  

Rebecca A. Hayes,      Randy Fry,  

City Clerk                                Council President    

   

12



NOVEMBER 25, 2013 

STRATEGIC PLAN MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

4:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

Councilman Davis called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 

 

COUNCIL PRESENT:  Tommie Conaway Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Joe Davis. 

 

ABSENT:  Randy Fry; Ron Scott; Robin LeJeune. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Adrienne Jones, Community 

Development Director; Mike Hinson, Finance Director. 

 

ABSENT:  Mayor Haygood. 

 

1. PUB LIC PARTICIPATION 

Adrienne Jones, Community Development Director, handed out a list of things to consider in regards to 

annexation.  

1. Objective: Establish Priority Areas 

2. Objective: Support Comprehensive Planning Efforts 

3. Objective: Promote Proper Zoning 

4. Objective: Educate Citizens on Methods that may be Used to Annex Land 

5. Objective: Consider Future Council Districting/Cost Benefit Analysis 

 

2.  DISCUSS NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES STRATEGIC PLAN 

 1. The League set five clear, powerful goals 

 2. How to make it happen / Through thoughtful and rigorous implementation 

 

Councilman Davis mentioned that it would be a good idea to bring someone from the outside in to help 

them get down to drafting the strategic plan.  He mentioned the University of Alabama, AT&T, Faulkner 

College and South Alabama Regional Planning Commission were candidates from which to choose.  

 

3. DISCUSS ONE, THREE AND FIVE YEAR PLANS 

Councilman Davis mentioned that the departments were confused as to what council was asking in regard 

to the one, three and five year plan. He said what they would like from them is what are the projects they 

would like to see in this time frame and how much money is involved.  He wants this information from 

the committees as well. 

 

4. WHATEVER ELSE IS DEEMED NECESSARY 

There were no other necessary items to discuss. 

 

The next meeting is December 9
th
  

 
after the Finance Committee meeting.  

The meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m. 

 

 

Submitted by                Certification of Presiding Officer 

 

 

_____________________________               ____________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk   Randy Fry, Council President  

13



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

STANDING COMMITTEES 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



CITY OF DAPHNE Mayor Dane Haygood 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES Councilwoman Tommie Conaway, District 1 

Time: 5:00 PM on November 18, 2013 Councilman John Lake, District 3 

Location: City Hall  Councilman Ron Scott, District 5       Councilman John Lake, District 3  

 Chairman - Councilman Robin LeJeune, District 6      
          

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 Meeting was called to order at 5:03 p.m. 

 Committee Members Present: Robin LeJeune (Chairman), Councilman John Lake, Councilman Ron 

Scott, Richard D. Johnson-Public Works Director, Michele T. Hanson-Administrative Assistant, 

Dorothy Morrison-Daphne Beautification Committee. 

 

 Others Present: Mike Hinson-Finance Director; Angie Phillips-Revenue Officer; David Ringler, 

Cheri Forte-Potter’s Mill POA Secretary; Tom Burak-Lot 18 owner, Potter’s Mill; Randy Davis-

Volkert; John Peterson-HMR; Ashley Campbell-Environmental Program Mgr. 
 

II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Richard reviewed the Work Request Report for October 2013 and FY2011 – FY2013.  Streets 

& Maintenance both had large increases over the years.  Richard reported that this year all the 

lights in the traffic signals will be replaced with LED lights which will last longer and save the 

city money. 

B. Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Reports for October 2013 and YTD Summary were 

reviewed.  Richard commented that the whole back suspension of garbage truck 1345 had to 

be replaced.  

C. Correspondence – No correspondence 

D. Public Participation – Councilman LeJeune opened Public Participation at 5:07 p.m.  

a. Cheri Forte and Thomas Burak with the Potter’s Mill Property Owners were present to 

revisit the discussion regarding the brick retaining wall located at the entrance of Potter’s 

Mill.  They are still concerned about the wall falling and who will need to have it repaired. 

Richard has information under his report. 

b. David Ringler – Asked the committee for the assistance in saving the Oak trees that are 

planted along Whispering Pines at the DMS soccer fields. People are driving up over the 

sidewalks and onto the root bases of these trees and will eventually cause damage and kill 

the tree. He would like to see bollards installed to keep vehicles off.  Richard stated that a 

fence could be installed with pedestrian access, however permission would need to come 

from the school board because the trees are on their property. Robin stated that we need to 

speak to the school board and for Richard to get some ideas of what can be done there. We 

definitely need to get the area sodded. 

Public Participation closed at 5:20 p.m. 

 

III. OLD BUSINESS  

A. Minutes from October 14, 2013 meeting were reviewed. Motion by Councilwoman 

Conaway, seconded by Councilman Lake to approve minutes.  Motion carried. 

B. Mosquito Report – Richard reported that with the last cold snap, most all of the mosquitos are 

gone. 

C. Street Sweeper Reports – Michele informed the committee that the GeoTracker program was 

down and this report was not available tonight. Richard reported that it has been picking up a 

lot of pine straw.  Ashley commented that by using the street sweeper, truckloads of sediment 

don’t end up in the creeks. 

D. Potter’s Mill Retaining Wall Update – Richard stated that he and Freddie Johnson went out 

and looked at the retaining wall.  He commented that there is no immediate threat to it 

toppling over or any danger to the oak tree.  His recommendation at this time is to do nothing, 

Public Works will monitor the wall, but as of right now, nothing needs to be done. 

 

21



IV. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Councilman Lake stated that he learned at the NLC Conference that Home Depot has began 

installing solar panels on public property and offers to finance the panels.  Richard 

commented that he has seen where the City of Las Vegas has begun doing this and the biggest 

challenge was the return on the initial investment, which is costly. He will also be obtaining 

information on solar lighting for Gator Alley that would be motion activated. 

B. Councilman Ron Scott stated that the TAP agreement was received today and that this 

agreement will require suspension of the rules at the council meeting.  Richard explained that 

this agreement also has a property acquisition in it and is time sensitive.  An ordinance has 

already been passed allowing the Mayor to approve this agreement; however, ALDOT has 

included a resolution, with their wording, to accompany it.  The process cannot be started until 

the Council approves this resolution. 
  

V. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A. 5K Runs 

 

5K/Fun Runs within the City – Richard submitted a report showing the average cost that the 

Citrin 5K Run, the Turkey Trot Run and the Scott Ward Memorial Fit for Duty 5K run 

produced. The report showed overtime and the equipment that was used for each race.  An 

average size ran is costing the city approximately $5,000.00.  In addition to the cost, is the 

frequency of the races that Public Works employees have had to work; over the last six weeks, 

there have been 3 races, 2 of which were on the same weekend.  Also any new races that are 

approved by the council are not included in the Public Works overtime budget.  He stated that 

there we issues with the Sunday race and that we need to limit races to Saturday only 

(excluding the Out of the Darkness walk, which does not require any blocking of the streets). 

The city has become a meca for races, partly because we do not charge a fee.  He has made the 

following recommendations to the Mayor and would like to submit these to the committee for 

review: 

 
1. I will no longer sign request for special event permit until I have taken the following 

actions: 

a. Discuss the event with Senior Public Works Staff 

b. Discuss the event with Police Chief, Fire Chief and Parks and Recreation 

Director 

c. Discuss the event with you along with a preliminary equipment and personnel 

cost estimate 

2. I highly recommend that the City limit the number of races to a maximum of 6 per 

year (with the most tenured events getting preference). 

3. Public Works needs to control the race route – we will provide the event planners with 

a choice of proven certified 5k and 1 mile courses to choose from. 

4. Disallow Sunday Events that require road closures – this is needed in fairness to our 

personnel and being sensitive to the community’s values. 

5. We need EMT presence at all runs – the opportunity for injury is always present. 

6. All Special Event Applications should be submitted a minimum of 60 days prior to the 

event date and should include detailed maps and schedules. This will give all of us 

involved sufficient time to plan and coordinate. 

7. Prior to submission of the Special Event Permit to Council it should be signed off by 

the Mayor. 

 

Mr. Scott stated that these races are important to the community and agrees to limit the routes 

to downtown and spread them out over the year. 

Mr. Lake would like to see those races that benefit the City and its residents to have 

preference in the selection. 

Mr. LeJuene stated that there needs to be more communication and accountability between 

departments when approving these races. 

22



B. D’Olive Watershed  – Ashley Campbell 

Ashley informed the committee that the Governor announced that the National Fish and 

Wildlife Foundation segment of the fines from the BP money, the D’Olive Bay Watershed 

under the Mobile Bay National Estuary Program will receive 6.8 million to restore D’Olive, 

Tiawasse and Joe’s Branch watersheds. The entities involved in making this happened were 

the City of Daphne, City of Spanish Fort, Baldwin County Geological Survey, ALDOT, 

Alabama Department of Conservation Natural Resource.  This is the first announcement and 

NEP will be the lead on this grant.  This grant will provide storm water retro fits, stream 

restoration and monitoring the results.  

 

VI. DAPHNE SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AUTHORITY 

A. Monthly Equipment Use Report for October 2013 was reviewed.   

B. Monthly Recycle Tonnage Report (Tonnage Comparison) for October 2013 (first month of the 

fiscal year) was reviewed, and the tonnage was up by approximately 25 tons. Goal for next 

year is to break 2000 tons and we’re at 6.56% of our goal. 

Solid Waste New Customer Report for October 2013 was reviewed.  This month we added 15 

new customers this month, 11 residential and 4 commercial.  

C. Update on Tallent Lane C&D Permitting 

We currently have an ADEM permit which allows us to dump inert, which is vegetative debris 

only, which leaves out our big construction and demolition material, which we still take to 

McBride Landfill. Currently the Governor has a legislative act which has placed a moratorium 

on landfill applications, which will expire in May, 2014, however there is a good chance that 

he will renew it.  We have asked our attorneys to clarify some language in the act.  Hopefully 

we will have that information soon.  The permitting process would cost the city approximately 

$13,165.00.  If we can achieve the permit, we will save the City over $65,000 per year.   

 

VII. MUSEUM COMMITTEE 

A. Minutes from October 14, 2013 meeting were reviewed.   

 

VIII. BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 

A. Minutes from November 6, 2013 meeting were reviewed.  Dorothy was happy to see so many 

at the Veteran’s Day Program, the flags are looking wonderful.  She reported that 12 planter 

boxes have been installed, these were made by a young man working towards his eagle scout.  

The chain link is being fixed by ALDOT.  Asking for prices on getting our greenhouses up 

and running again.  Next meeting will be at the Trim A Tree at City Hall on November 20th!  

 

IX. ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

A. Meeting was held prior to this meeting.  Minutes forthcoming. 

 

X. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

A. HMR: John Peterson reported that the survey on the Main Street resurfacing project is ready 

to send to ALDOT. 

B. Volkert: No Report. 

 

XI. FUTURE BUSINESS 

A. Next Meeting for December 16, 2013. 

 

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 6:18 PM Motion made by Councilman Scott, seconded by Councilman Lake 

to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

23



District 1 
 

Dorothy Morrison, 
Chair 
Debbie Strahley 
 
District 4 
 

Selena Vaughn 
Tomasina Werner 
 
District 5 
 

David Dueitt 
Rebecca Trosclair 
Linda Williams 
 
District 6 
 

Elaine Maxime 
Hollie LeJeuune 
 
City Liaisons 
 

Marjorie Bellue 
Richard Johnson 
Dwayne Coley 
David McKelroy 
Denise Penry 
 

Minutes November 6, 2013 

 

Present: Elaine Maxime, Rebecca Trosclair, Selena Vaughn, Tomasina Werner., Richard Johnson, 

Chris Stanton, Marjorie, Denise Penry, Michele Hanson, Mayor Dane Haygood, David Duett, Dor-

othy Morrison 

 

A-Richard reported things are moving along nicely and we should be able to begin work soon 

 

B-Veterans Day everything is ready for a perfect celebration Jane Ellis has it all in control……… 

 

C- Treasurer’s report Balance $9,145.89 Arbor Day Trees and Bags money has been reserved……. 

 

D-Top Ten list 

Chain Length fence still not fixed ……....promises continue 

I-10 looked perfect until someone dropped litter along grass line 

Work on new Patriots Point wall to begin after Veteran’s Day….hopefully ready for Memorial 

Day……… 

Sidewalk on Main Street has begun 

Master Plan for Malfunction Junction 

Redesign entrances for Daphne- 2014 project 

#82 still on the list need a plan approved…….we can always change it in 6 months 

Suggestion for a bench or benches at south end of Main Street 

 

E- P W Report- Things are moving along with Lake Forest paving 

 

F -Park and Rec .discussion still about what is wanted for the entrance…no action taken….. 

  

G- Crape Myrtles………we have some from Gator Alley that could be used to screen the tennis 

courts……just need signature to move them……. 

 

H-HWY 181 continue discussion about some kind of plantings…………… 

 

I-DRA Report- planter boxes completed by Boy Scout ….being installed for the Christmas Tree 

lighting ceremony with miniature Boxwoods and lights 

 

J-Contact has been made with Karen Nady re map…….soon we hope…….. 

 

K-Beautification Award ….Rebecca asked for help finding places in different sections …

suggestion was made to mix up the locations 

 

L- Endowment Fund ……no comments 

 

M- Mayor’s comments- The Mayor thanked us for all our work for Daphne……….. 

 

N-New Business 

 

Marjorie requested help with light bulb replacement any time  

 

24



 

25



DAPHNE MUSEUM MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 11, 2013 

 

ATTENDEES:  Ken Balme, Helen Baroco, Penny Taylor, Scott Berry, Dooley Berry, Jeanne Nelson, Emily 

Hammond, and Mickey Boykin. 

CALL TO ORDER:  Meeting called to order by President, Ken Balme 

MINUTES:  The minutes of October 14, 2013, were approved as presented. 

TREASURERS REPORT:  Treasurer’s report for period 09-30-13 – 10-31-13 showed a beginning balance 

of $6,200.40 with debits totaling $88.60.  Ending balance:  $6,111.80.  Petty cash:  $25.93. 

VOLUNTEER ASSIGNMENTS:   November ok.  December has five Sundays.  Mickey will ask Al if he can 

open the museum on that Sunday.  Discussed the new lock.  Members are having difficulty retrieving 

the key from the lock so Helen intends to get a key made for each volunteer who opens the museum 

for visitors on an assigned day. 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

 Telephone:  No report.  Mickey announced that Camilla told her that Polly’s husband had been 

very ill and had been in and out of the hospital. 

 Publicity:  Mickey noted that the Baldwin Press-Register had published an article and photo  

on the visit to the museum by the Chamber of Commerce Leadership Class. 

 Cemetery:   Helen announced that miniature American Flags have been placed on the graves 

of veterans.  Ken said we need additional flags.  Mickey stated  that she had sent Home Depot 

a thank you note for donating the flags. 

 Exhibits/Events/Archives:   Mickey announced that she again attempted to locate items listed 

on the Acquisition Listing, but was unable to locate a number of the artifacts.  She observed 

that  quite a few of the farm and sawmill implements presently located on the south side of 

the museum were not labeled.  She suggested that all the implements be identified and 

labeled.  It was noted that perhaps Al could perform this task after which they could be 

displayed in a manner that would better exhibit these items.   

 Helen announced that she had been in touch with Martha Allegri who had a cabinet that the 

museum could possiby use for exhibits.  Scott volunteered to help move the cabinet if it was 

acceptable by the museum board members. 

UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS: 

 Daphne Pottery :  Ken announced that he had a call from an attorney with Jay Ross’s firm 

requesting copies of all previous correspondence regarding this issue and that he had 

complied with the request.  Awaiting a report from the attorney. 

 Grant  Application Update:  Ken reported that the museum has been notified of  the award of 

$500.00 which must be matched with in kind services.  He asserted that will not be a problem.  

He will be going to Montgomery to attend a meeting with the Historical Records Advisory 

Board (HRAB) on December 1st to review the grant. 

 WiFi:  Still experiencing reception problems. 

 

 

26



 Daphne Library Display:   Discussed taking advantage of this opportunity to advertise the 

museum.  Several ideas were suggested.  Mickey remarked that since Penny and Emily were 

responsible for exhibits that they should determine what the museum could/should display.  

Penny offered to view the display case at the library and check on availability.   She will report 

on this topic at next meeting. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 December Meeting:  Following discussion, all agreed that putting up the Christmas Tree should 

be done.  Discussed obtaining poinsettias.  It was noted that in past years the City had 

furnished poinsettias.   Ken or Dooley will contact Candice on this matter.   Also agreed upon 

was a repeat of last year’s successful pot luck dinner either preceded or followed by a brief 

business meeting.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS:    The next regular meeting will be held on December 9 in conjunction with a 

Pot luck lunch. 

ADJOURNMENT:   There being no further business, Mickey moved to adjourn the meeting.  Penny 

seconded.  No discussion or vote needed. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       Mickey Boykin, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      2 

27



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

SPECIAL BOARDS 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



NOVEMBER 25, 2013 

CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  

6:00 P.M.  

 

P
ag

e1
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT – Toni Fassbender; Doug Bailey; Dennis Kearney, III; Dan 

Romanchuk. 

 

Absent Excused:  John R. Cox; Pokey Miller. 

 

Absent Not Excused:  Angela Mayer 

 

Also present –  Rebecca Hayes, Recording Secretary; Mike Hinson, Finance Director; Lee 

Johnson, BCEDA; Councilman Joe Davis. 

 

2. APPROVE MINUTES / SPECIAL CALLED JUNE 24, 2013 AND AUGUST 26, 2013 

 

MOTION BY Doug Bailey to approve the June 24, 2013, and August 26, 2013 meeting 

minutes.  Seconded by Denis Kearney.   

   

                                         MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

3.  BALDWIN COUNCTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ALLIANCE REPORT 

 Lee Johnson reported that projects have slowed down, but the first quarter was very strong, it 

eclipsed 2012. The economic downturn has affected corporate projects. The Alliance is continuing to 

meet with site selection committees, and developing and maintaining a relationship with them.  The 

question keeps coming up regarding how Baldwin County can be competitive, and he said the 

problem is lack of product and building space.  They are continuing to work with third party 

companies connected with Air bus.  He said you have to have Class A office space, and labor force.  

Some companies are waiting to see Air Bus pump out air planes before committing, but that will not 

be until 2016.  They are working on the labor market. He reported that they are working on several 

good projects at this time. 

 

4.  NEW BUSINESS   

     City of Daphne Strategic Plan / Sarah Toulson 

Sarah explained the Strategic Plan process, and asked for input from the IDB regarding their one, 

three and five year plan for the city. A tentative goal could be: Improve the city’s image as a business 

friendly environment and undertake measures to attract and retain businesses. Things like where 

would you like the city to be with regard to economic development and what are the steps to achieve 

those plans.  The members discussed paying for outside help, if necessary, to develop the plan. 

 

39



NOVEMBER 25, 2013 

CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  

6:00 P.M.  

 

P
ag

e2
 

5.   TREASURERS REPORT  

Dan Romanchuk gave the report totaling $280,379.75.  Discussion was held with Mike Hinson, 

Finance Director, regarding receiving the IDB’s funds on a quarterly basis.  Members also discussed 

the proposed Lodging Tax ordinance with the IDB received and increase in funding from 5% to 15%.  

 

6.   OLD BUSINESS 

Members discussed the by-laws making the following change: 

 

Section III Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

4.  At all meetings of the board of directors to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business 

a majority being present or by conference call shall be necessary and sufficient……….. 

 

A clean copy of the by-laws will be presented to the board at the next meeting for review. 

 

7.  OTHER BUSINESS 

No other business to discuss. 

 

6.   ADJOURN 

 

MOTION BY Doug Bailey to adjourn.  Seconded by Denis Kearney. 

 

                           MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS THE MEETING ADJOUNED AT 

 6: 45 P.M. 

 
 

Submitted by:       Certification of Presiding Officer: 

 

 

______________________________   ____________________________ 

Rebecca Hayes, Secretary     Toni Fassbender, Chairman 

40



41



Daphne Public Library Board   
 
 

Library Board - Meeting Minutes 
 

October, 2013 
 

 In Attendance: 
 
Library Director Tonja Young; Board Chair Andre LaPalme; Library Board Members Jim 
Morris, Nancy Volovecky, Jim Bodman; Friends President Karen Kyzar; Council Liaisons 
John Lake and Pat Rudicell. 
 
1) Call to Order: 
 
Meeting called to order at 4:05 pm. 
 
2)   Old Business: 
 
Motion was made by Jim Morris to approve the August minutes.  Motion was seconded 
by Nancy.  Motion passed. 
 
Jim Bodman asked about the discussion of a previous employee at the previous 
meeting.  Andre stated that the issue he had been asked to bring forward had been 
discussed with the Board members that were present at that meeting along with Tonja, 
Human Resources and the City Attorney.  Tonja stated that for further information, they 
should speak with HR. 
 
3)  Library Report: 
 
Library Report: 
 

 The Library has adopted an improved Dress Code 

 New Circulation Supervisor has started work: Christy Morris 

 New Children’s Librarian slated to start shortly 

 Advertisements for 2 NEW part time employees approved by the Mayor 
and Council out to the public today 

 Some in-house procedure changes to follow Mayor’s call for Excellent 
Customer Service 

 Several staff members attended multiple free seminars on customer 
service offered to the city by Faulkner State Junior College at no charge 

 All staff attended a paid webinar by ALA on customer service issues 

 Bookmark contest was a huge success; winners posted shortly 

42



 New Computer Classes include: Beginning Computer, Using the Library 
Website and Facebook page, Downloading Digital Ebooks, Intro to 
Ancestry, Intro to Mango, Alabama Virtual Library, and Career Cruising. 

 Special YA activities: Author Talk, Poise and Dress for Success 

 Tonja attending both State and County meetings this month 
 
4) Board Discussion: 
 
John Lake discussed the Board, City Budget, Library Fund, etc. 
 
5)  Citizen Participation: 
 
Karen announced Book Sale brought in $1070 plus another $90 for the silent auction 
items. 
 
Pat announced the Veteran’s Day event at Veterans Point at 10 am on the 11th of 
November. 
 
Various members discussed suggestions for annual history series.   
 
6) New Business: 
 
None. 
 
7)  Adjourn: 
 
Motion was made to adjourn at 4:46 pm. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by T. Young, Oct. 15, 2013; revised Nov. 18, 2013 

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



To:   Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk 

From:  Adrienne Jones, Community Development Director 

Subject: Planning Commission Membership and Officers 

 

Listed below are the current Planning Commission members, their term end dates and recently 

elected officers. 

 

Regular Commission Members 

 Term ends 

Councilman, Ron Scott 11/07/16  End of term 

Fire Chief,  James,  Bo, White 11/07/16  End of term 

Hudson Sandefur 11/07/16  End of term 

  

Chairman, Larry Chason 10/31/16 

Vice Chairman, Ed Kirby 10/31/14 

Secretary,  Don Terry  10/31/17 

Charles Smith 10/31/18 

Monty Montgomery 10/31/19 

Vacant 10/31/15 
  
 

52



City of Daphne Recreation Board 
2605 Hwy 98 

Daphne, AL. 36526 
August 14, 2013 

 
 

Members Present:   Rick Cleveland, Matt Cunningham, Lisa O’Hara, Frank Pierce and Kit Smith 
 
Members Absent:   None 
 
Advisory Staff:   Councilman Robin LeJeune, Glenn Vickery, David McKelroy, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
Guest:   David Dueitt and Lawrence Yelding  
 
Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 6:35pm. 
 
Review and Approval of Minutes 
Motion was made by Matt Cunningham and seconded by Kit Smith to approve the July 10, 2103 
minutes.  Motion passed. 
 
Public Participation 
Daphne Girls Softball 
 
Program Reports 
Information was provided regarding programs.  Fall baseball and softball are having registration, youth 
football soccer and cheerleading are starting.  Brown Bag by the Bay will begin in September. 
 
Old / New Business 
 

1. Tennis Court Update     The board was informed about the progress on the courts at the new 
Sports Complex and the meeting with American Tennis Courts, Inc’s Jeff Nichols, Public 
Works Director Richard Johnson, Recreation Director David McKelroy and Mayor Dane 
Haygood. 
 

2. Girls Softball     Representatives from the Daphne Girls Softball Association spoke to the 
board about their organization and the need for more facilities in Daphne, specifically for 
girl’s softball.  Daphne is the only city in Baldwin County that does not have facilities 
specifically for girls.  Glenn Vickery and Lawrence Yelding, girls softball coach at Daphne High 
School, made the field at Daphne High School available for their Fall practices. 
 

3. Parks Department Re-organization     The director informed the board about a possible re-

organization of the parks department with certain personnel and assets joining with the 

Public Works Department.  This re-organization would help better utilize city personnel.  A 

recommendation from Matt Cunningham and seconded by Kit Smith to support the re-

organization was made and passed. 

 

53



Comments for Director 

Director informed the board about the Fitness Center and personnel issues due to illnesses. 

 

Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25pm.  

  
 

54



City of Daphne Recreation Board 
2605 Hwy 98 

Daphne, AL. 36526 
November 13, 2013 

 
 
Members Present: Rick Cleveland, Matt Cunningham, David Dueitt, Frank Pierce, Kit Smith and 
Lawrence Yelding 
 
Members Absent: Lisa O’Hara 
 
Advisory Staff: Councilman Robin LeJeune, Glenn Vickery, David McKelroy – Parks & Recreation Director 
 
Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 6:36pm. 
 
Review and Approval of Minutes 
Motion was made by Matt Cunningham and seconded by Rick Cleveland to approve the August 14, 2013 
minutes.  Motion passed. 
 
Program Reports 
Information was provided regarding programs.  All athletic programs are in their final weeks of the 
season. 
 
Old / New Business 
 

1. Lodging Tax     Councilman LeJeune provided information regarding an increase in the 
lodging tax and a redistribution of these funds to benefit recreation capital improvements.  
Motion was made by Rick Cleveland and seconded by David Dueitt to support a lodging tax 
increase to 6% with 50% of collections to benefit capital improvements.  Motion Passed. 
 

2. Facility Priority / Needs     Much discussion was had with regard to what facilities were 
needed when and where.  Facility needs are as follows: 
 Tennis Courts – minimum of 8 courts 
 Youth Baseball Fields – 4 multi-purpose fields if possible (location will determine field  
      size) 
 Youth Softball Fields – minimum of 3 girls softball fields, new or renovated 

 Recreation Center with pool – splash pad and playground at this location also. 
 
3.  Councilman Joe David requested the committee consider objectives for the Strategic            

Plan.  The director will get together a plan for the boards consideration for the December 
meeting. 
 

4. Information was provided regarding the FY 2014 budget to the board. 
 

Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:22pm. 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

OFFICERS 

63



64



 

 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

& 

ORDINANCES 

65



CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-64 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE RESCINDING ORDINANCE NO. 1991-12 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne has determined that 

Ordinance No. 1991-12 regulating massage parlors is unduly burdensome and does not 

contribute to the protection of the public health, safety or welfare of the citizens, nor does 

it contribute to the preservation of the quality of life, property values or character of the 

City of Daphne; and  

 

 WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council of the City of Daphne to rely on 

the regulations and over-sight of the State of Alabama to regulate masseurs.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 I. REPEALER.  Ordinance No. 1991-12 is hereby repealed in its entirety.   

 

 II. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force 

from and after the date of its approval by the City Council of the City of Daphne and 

publication as required by law. 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA ON THIS THE ____ DAY OF 

__________________________, 2013. 

 

       CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

       DANE HAYGOOD, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

REBECCA A. HAYES, CITY CLERK 

66



67



68



69



70



71


	AGENDA - December 2
	ROLL CALL
	Council Minutes - November 18
	Council Strategic Plan Minutes - November 25
	Report of Standing Committees
	Public Safety Minutes
	Public Works Minutes Mtg Minutes
	Beautification  Minutes
	MUSEUM MINUTES NOV  2013
	Report of Special Boards
	BZA Minutes - June 6
	BZA Minutes - November 7
	IDB Minutes - November 25
	Backup to IDB Minutes
	Library Minutes - October
	Planning Minutes
	RECREATION BOARD MINUTES--11-13-13
	RECREATION BOARD MINUTES--8-14-13
	Utility Minutes -  AUGUST 28 2013
	Utility Minutes - SEPTEMBER 25 2013
	Report of Officers
	ROTC - Mayors Report
	Resolutions & Ordinances
	2013-64 - ORD - REPEALING 1991-12 - Massage Parlors (11-7-13)
	Backup to 2013-64 - ORD - Massage Parlors



